Deana Lemke

From: The Percivals [percivals@northwestel.net]

Sent: May 31, 2007 8:01 PM

To: Deana Lemke

Cc: 'Wayne Tuck'; mike@datapathsystems.net; 'Doug Tenney'; 'Gary McRobb'; 'Hector

Campbell'; 'James Grattan'; 'John Landry'; 'John Maissan'; 'Josee Bonhomme'; 'Lawrie
Crawford'; 'Lewis Rifkind'; 'Loyola Keough'; 'Malchow, Cynthia'; 'Michael Buonaguro'; 'Mona
Pollitt-Smith'; 'Paul Kishchuk'; Roger Rondeau; Samson Hartland; 'Sharon Schmitz'; 'Shelley
Dixon'; 'Val Mather'; 'Renee Marx'; 'Dwayne Ward'

Subject: Re: Cost Applications to the YUB

Attachments: Intervenor expense claim-1.xIs

Intervenor expense
claim-1.xls... )
Good evening Ms Lemke,

Attached is my cost claim respecting the time and effort I put into the Yukon Utilifi-=
Board's (YUB) review of Yukon Energy Corporation's (YEC) 20 Year Resource Plan {(Zf THi
primarily as this review related to the Power Purchase Agreement between YEC and ifs
prospective customer Minto Copper.

While I did not participate at the opening hearing into the 20 YRP last Novemper, I Jdi-i

participate in the workshop / pre-hearing conference in July 2006 and attended thie
esumption of the hearing last month. I read and reread all the YEC Z0YRP applicati

with particular regard to all the issues surrounding the PPA and the proposal t

a third turbine at the Aishihik power facility.

I contend that I provided substantial, significant and effective input to the review
process.

The attached cost claim has been compiled from my email logs and diary
notes.

*I affirm, that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the hours and
disbursements claimed are a true and fair representation of the time I
expended on this hearing process. In fact, if anything, I have likely
understated the time and efforts expended.

*Respectively submitted,

o

eter W. Percival, P. Eng.
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